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December 18, 2019

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST-CL.LASS MAIL
Michael Perrone

Siting Analyst

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Connecticut Siting Council s

Re: Petition No. 1386
New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC (“AT&T”)
Petition for a Declaratory Ruling for the Proposed Extension of an Existing
Telecommunications Tower Facility at:
5 Tall Pines Drive, Weston, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Perrone:

On behalf of the Petitioner, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”), we respectfully request an
extension of time to January 6, 2020 to submit responses to Siting Council Interrogatories, for the
above referenced Petition. Thank you for your consideration and courtesy in this matter. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Kristen Motel

e Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director, Connecticut Siting Council
AT&T
SAI Group, LLC

Centek Engineering, Inc.
Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.
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